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Jim Hooks

^^IV^^ta_ t ^From: Mark Hill <mark@fordengineering.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2016 10:00 AM

2016 MAY -3 AM 9, 45
To: Jim Hooks
Subject: FW: City of Schertz CCN docket 43253 NU B ! iL t(; i'0 E;-;
Attachments: 11223804_SANITARY SEWER CCN AMENDING REMOVAL 261"447&tp; 11223804

_SANITARY SEWER CCN REMOVAL 2016-01-27.pdf

See below

Mark B. Hill, PE
Ford Engineering, Inc.
10927 Wye Drive, Suite 104

San Antonio, Texas 78217

P. 210-590-4777 F. 210-590-4940
www.fordengineering.com

From: Patel, Kornai [mailto:Komal.Patel@puc.texas.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2016 9:58 AM
To: Mark Hill
Cc: Fuentes, Lisa; Arth, Matthew
Subject: RE: City of Schertz CCN docket 43253

Mark,
The shp file you sent yesterday did work.
Please go ahead and officially file the digital data and hard copy map you sent yesterday with the PUC.
Thank you,

Kornai Patel I GIS Specialist
Water Utilities Division I Public Utility Commission of Texas
512.936.7225 1 Komal.Patel@puc.texas.gov

From: Mark Hill [mailto:mark@fordengineering.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 2:54 PM
To: Patel, Komal <Komal.Patel@ puc.texas.gov>
Subject: RE: City of Schertz CCN docket 43253

Thank you.

Mark B. Hill, PE
Ford Engineering, Inc.
10927 Wye Drive, Suite 104

San Antonio, Texas 78217

P. 210-590-4777 F. 210-590-4940

www.fordengineering.com

From: Patel, Komal [mailto:Komal.Patel@puc.texas.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 1:54 PM
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